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Fisher, Julie
%

From: Jonathan Bricker <jbricker@crewsfs.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 3:26 PM

To: NLRParksandRec

Cc: Mayor; "rbradley@nlrpr.org’; 'nbryant@nlrpr.org’;

‘nbryant@nlrpr.org’; 'ljuels@nlirpr.org’;
'dskrivanos@nlrpr.org’; 'don2737@sbcglobal.net’;
'vstephens@nlrpr.org'; Hight, Charlie

Subject: Burns Park golf course

To whom it may concern:

| just wanted to pass along my gratitude for the improvements that have been made to Burns Park golf course.
In the past, | would have rather not played than have to play there. Now, I'm driving from Little Rock two weekends in a
row to show off to my friends how nice the course has become. The falrways are great and the greens are fun to putt
on! | would have not known about all the improvements had we not had our company golf tournament there this past
October. Now, I'm excited to have another option for a great course nearby and look forward to playing there again this

weekend.

Congratulations to everyone involved on the parks and rec committee on such an amazing turnaround on the

course!
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IMPORTANT NOTICES:

This message is for the named person’s use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged
information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this
message in error, please immediately delete all versions from your system, destroy any hard copies and notify
the sender. Crews & Associates, Inc. reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its
networks. Please know that electronic mail is not secure. Crews does not accept or take responsibility for acting
on time-sensitive instructions sent by e-mail including securities orders, fund transfer instructions, stop
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